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CONTINENTAL CONTROLS LIMITED

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 17"“ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF 
CONTINENTAL CONTROLS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON SATURDAY, 29™ SEPTEMBER, 2012, AT 2.00 
P.M. AT KRISHNA GARDENS, MALJIPADA, OPP. CROWN PETROL PUMP, AHEMDABAD HIGHWAY 
TALUKA VASAI (EAST) DIST. THANE -  401 210 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012 and the Profit & Loss Account 

for the year ended on that date and the Reports o f the Directors, Auditors.
2. To appoint a Director in place o f Mr. Kanaiyalal S. Thakkar who retires by rotation and, being eligible offers 

himself for re-appointment.
3. To appoint the auditors o f the company and to fix their remuneration.

Registered Office
Gala No. 202, Krishna House,
Shailesh Udhyog Nagar,
Opp. Nicholas Garage, Sativali Road, Waliv, 
Vasai (East), Dist. Thane - 401 208.

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 28" August 2012

For and on behalf o f the Board o f Directors 

Sd/'-
Navin G. Thakkar 

Chairman & M anaging Director

N O T E S :

1. The Register o f  Members and Share Transfer Book o f the Company shall remain closed from 23’“ September 
2012 to 29* September, 2012 (both days inclusive)

2. A  MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETfNG IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE 
ORMORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND, ONAPOLL, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. APROXYNEED  
NOT BE A MEMBER. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE 
COMPANYNOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMET OF THE MEETING.

3. Members desirous o f asking any questions at the Annual General Meeting are requested to send in their questions 
so as to reach the Company at least 7 days before the Annual General Meeting so that the same can be suitably 
replied.

4. Members are requested to notify change in address, if  any, immediately to the Company at its Registered 
Office, quoting their Folio Numbers.

5. As per General Circular No: 17/2011 dated 21.04.2011 ofM inistryofCorporateAffairs, the Company's can send 
their respective Annual Report's to the members via email to their respective email addresses. The members who 
want to get the soft copy o f  the Annual report via Email are requested to submit their respective Email ID to the 
Company, 15 days before the annual general meeting

For and on behalf o f  the Board o f Directors

Sd/-
Navin G. Thakkar 

Chairman & M anaging Director



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
T he M em bers,
Your Directors have pleasure in placing before you the 
17"' Annual Report o f the Company along with the 
Audited Accounts for the year ended 3 1 March, 2012:

Rs. Rs.
(In Lakhs) (In Lakhs)FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

ACCOUNTING YEAR
Sales
Other Income

Profit before Finance cost, depreciation and tax 
expenses

Finance Cost

Depreciation

Tax expenses

Profit a fte rta x

Profit & Loss Account Balance B/f

Balance carried to the Balance Sheet

2011-2012

8.03
59.56

17.36
26.98
(6,39)

21.60
(24.78)

(3 .17)

2010-2011
330.31

17.25
55.55

12.32
27.69
(3.41)

18.96
(43.74)

(24.78)

DIVIDEND
In v iew  o f  the requ irem en t o f  w ork ing  capital for the 
com pan ies ac tiv ities , the d irec to rs have  no t recom m ended  
any d is tribu tion  o f  d iv idend.

OPERATIONS
D uring the y ear u n d er rev iew  the C om pany 's tu rnover has 
decreased  from  Rs. 330.31 L acs to  Rs. 320 .00  Lacs. T he N et 
P ro fit B efore tax  is R s. 15.22 L acs aga in s t the last year p rofit 
o fR s. 15-54 lacs.

CURRENT OUTLOOK & BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
Since the new  p lan t is a lready  com m issioned , the D irectors 
expect b e tte r capacity  u tiliza tion  and  consequen tly  good 
g row th  in e.xport as w ell as local sales turnover. T he dem and 
fo r com pany 's  p roduc ts con tinues to  be  good.

DIRECTORS
Mr. K anaiyala l S. T hak k ar re tire s by  ro ta tion  at the 
fo rthcom ing  A nnuai G eneral M eeting  and  being  elig ib le, 
offers h im se lf  fo r re-appo in tm en t.

LISTING ON THE STOCK EXCHANGES
T he C om pany 's shares are listed  w ith  B om bay  S tock 
E xchange Ltd. and the C om pany  has p a id  the necessary  
listing  fees fo r the F inanc ia l Y ear 2012-13 .

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REPORT
M anagem en t's  D iscu ssio n  and  A naly sis  R epo rt fo r the year 
under review , as s tipu la ted  u nder C lause 49 o f  the L isting  
A greem en t w ith  Stock E xchange, M um bai, is inc luded  in th is 
A nnual R eport.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
A  separa te  rep o rt on C orpo ra te  G overnance  together w ith  
C ertifica te  from  P rac tic ing  C harte red  A ccoun tan t on its 
com p liance  is inc luded  e lsew here  in  th is A nnual R eport.

FIXED DEPOSITS
T he C om pany  has n o t accep ted  o r renew ed  any  F ixed 
D eposits  w ith in  the m ean ing  o f  Section  58-A  o f  the 
C o m p an iesA ct, 1956.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
P articu lars o f  em ployees as requ ired  u /s 217  (2A ) o f  the 
C om pan ies A ct, 1956 are no t annexed  since there  are no 
e m p lo y e e s  d r a w in g  r e m u n e r a t io n  o f  m o r e  th a n  
R s.60 ,00 ,000 /- p e r annum  during  the y ear u n d er review , i f  
em ployed  fo r full y ear o r m ore than  Rs. 5 ,00 ,000/- per m onth , 
i f  em ployed  fo r p art o f  the year.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
P ursuan t to the requ irem en t u n d er S ection  217(2A A ) o f  the 
C o m p a n ie s  A c t, 1 9 5 6 , w ith  r e s p e c t  to  D ir e c to r s ' 
R esponsib ility  S tatem ent, it is h ereb y  confirm ed  that:

i) in  the p repara tion  o f  the annual accoun ts fo r the year 
ended  M arch  31, 2012 , the app licab le  accounting  
standards read  w ith  requ irem en ts set ou t under 
Schedule  V I to the C o m p an ie sA c t, 1956, have been 
fo llow ed  and  there  are no m ateria l departu res from  
the sam e;

ii) the D irectors have  se lec ted  such  accoun ting  policies 
and  app lied  th em  consis ten tly  and  m ade judgm en ts  
and  estim ates tha t are reasonab le  and  p ruden t so as to 
g ive a true  and  fa ir v iew  o f  the state o f  affairs o f  the 
C om pany  as at M arch  31, 2012 and  o f  the p ro fit o f  
the C om pany  fo r the y ea r ended  on tha t date;

iii) the D irec to rs have  taken  p ro p e r and  suffic ien t care 
for the m a in tenance  o f  adequate  accounting  records 
in accordance  w ith  the p rov isions o f  the C om panies 
■Act, 1956 fo r sa feguard ing  the assets o f  the 
C om pany  and  fo r p reven ting  and  detec ting  fraud  and 
o th er irregu la rities; and

iv) T hat the d irec to rs have p repared  the annual accounts 
on a 'go ing  concern ' basis.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO (Section 217 IDtel 1 

A. Conservation of Energy:
Your C om pany  o p era tion  does n o t involve in tensive energy 
consum ption . D esp ite  n o t a heav y  energy  user, the C om pany  
acknow  edges its im portance  and  hence  adequate  m easures 
have b een  taken  to  reduce energy  consum ptions w herever 
possib le .

B. Research & Development Technology Absorption:
a) P articu lars o f  R esearch  and  D evelopm ents:
A s business and  techno log ies are chang ing  constantly , 
con tinuous investm en ts in research  and  developm ent are o f  
param oun t im portance. A s a re su lt o f  research  efforts , your 
co m p a n y  h a s  b een  a b le  to  d e v e lo p  p ro c e s se s  and  
m ethodo log ies tha t have  resu lted  in  constan t im provem ent in 
quality  and  productiv ity .
b) P articu lars o f  T echnology  A bsorp tion , A dop tion  and 
Innovation:

< x >



CONTINENTAL CONTROLS LIMITED

(i) T he C om pany  gets in fo rm ation  on la test techno logy  on 
eq u ip m en t/p ro cess , m ark e tin g  etc. and  th is has been  
com pany 's opera tions, co n tinuously  abso rbed  and  adop ted  to 
su it to  C om pany 's operations.
(ii) B enefits  derived  as a re su lt o f  the above effo rts e.g, 
p ro d u c t im provem en t, co st reduction , p ro d u c t developm ent, 
im p o rt su b stitu tio n  etc.
c) D eta ils  o f  T echno logy  - N o t A pp licab le .

C. Foreign Exchange Earning and Outflow:
D uring  th e  y ea r u n d e r rev iew ; y o u r C om pany  earned  a 
fo re ign  exchange  o f  R s. 103.22 L acs and  u tilized  foreign  
exchange  w orth  R s. 64 .78 Lacs.

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT
A cco rd in g  to  th e  p ro v is io n s o f  sec tion  383A  o f  the 
C om pan ies A ct, 1956, ou r C om pany  has ob ta ined  the 
Secre taria l C om pliance  R ep o rt from  a C om pany  S ecre tary  in  
w ho le  tim e  p ractice

RESUBMSSION OF DIRECTORS ON AUDITOR’S 
OULIFICATION:
T he observa tions m ade  in  th e  A ud ito rs ' R ep o rt are se lf  
ex p lana to ry  and  the m an ag em en t is tak in g  effec tive  steps for 
the rec tifica tion .

AUDITORS
M /s. D . K o thary  & C o., C h arte red A cco u n tan ts , the S tatu tory  
A ud ito rs  o f  the C om pany  re tire  a t th is A nnual C enera l 
M eeting  and  are elig ib le  fo r the reap p o in tm en t as A ud ito rs o f  
the C om pany  to ho ld  the office from  the date  o f  th is A nnual 
C en era l M eeting  un til the  conc lu s ion  o f  the nex t A nnual 
C en era l M eeting . T he D irec to rs recom m end  reappo in ting  
M /s. D. K o thary  &  C o., as aud ito rs o f  the C om pany. A 
certif ica te  has b een  rece iv ed  from  the A ud ito rs to  the effect 
th a t th e ir  reappo in tm en t, i f  m ade, w o u ld  be  w ith in  the 
p resc rib ed  lim its u /s. 224 (1 B) o f  the C om pan ies A ct, 1956.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Y our d irec to rs w o u ld  like to  express the ir sincere  apprecia tion  
fo r the ass is tance  and  co opera tion  rece iv ed  from  bankers , 
em ployees, aud ito rs and  consu ltan ts du ring  the perio d  u nder 
review . T he D irectors s incere ly  apprecia te  the h igh  degree  o f  
p ro fessiona lism , com m itm en t and  ded ica tion  d isp layed  by 
em ployees at all levels. T he D irec to rs  also  p lace  on reco rd  
th e ir g ra titude  to  the M em bers fo r th e ir  con tinued  support and 
confidence.

By Order of the Board
Sd/-

Navin G.Thakkar 
Chairman & Managing Director

Place  : M um bai.
D ate ; 28" A ugust; 2012
Registered Office:
G ala  No. 202, K rishna  H ouse, Shailesh  U dhyog  N agar,
O pp. N ich o las  G arage , S ativali R oad ,
W aliv, V asai (E ast), D ist. T h a n e -  401208

r

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REPORT
C ontinen ta l C on tro ls L im ited  is one am ongst the few  
com pan ies in to  the m anu fac tu ring  o f  T herm al O verload 
P ro tec to rs have  carried  ou t a  n iche  fo r them selves in  this 
p a rticu la r o f  the eng inee ring  industry. T he m anagem en t o f  the 
com pany vests in  the  B o ard  com prising  o f  personnel w ith 
m ore  than  over a decade o f  han d s-o n  industry  experience. The 
day  to  day  affairs are  be in g  m anaged  b y  a team  o f  experienced 
and  qualified  p ro fessionals.

T he com pany  alw ays strives to ach ieve  op tim u m  perform ance 
at all levels b y  adhering  to  co rpora te  governance  prac tices 
w h ich  rests  up o n  the fou r p illa rs of; transparency , d isclosure, 
independen t m onito ring  and  fairness to  all.

C on tinen ta l C on tro ls L im ited  a lw ays strived  to prom ote  good 
governance  practices, w h ich  ensu res that:

• A  C om peten t m anagem en t team  is at the helm  o f  affairs.

• T he B oard  is strong  w ith  an op tim um  com bination  o f  
E xecutive and  N on-E xecu tive  D irecto rs, w ho rep resen t the 
in te rest o f  all stakeholders.

• T he B oard  effec tive ly  takes all key  co rporate  decisions and 
is e ffec tive ly  in contro l o f  the com pany  affairs.

• T h e  m a n a g e m e n t a n d  e m p lo y e e s  h a v e  a s ta b le  
environm ent.

T he to tal revenue o f th e  C om pany  has b een  R s.32 .80  m illion 
as against the co rrespond ing  figure o fR s . 34 .76  m illion  fo rth e  
last year.

The C om pany  also m ain ta ined  its export sales to  R s.10.32 
m illion  as com pared  to  the last y ear figures o f  R s.10.23 
M illion  and  the P ro fit/ loss after tax  has increases from  
Rs. 1.90 m illion  to  R s .2 .16 m illion .

W ith the positive  econom ic  env ironm en t, the com pany  is 
position ing  itse lf  to  reach  g rea te r he igh ts w ith  increase in 
p ro duc tion  o f  all its p roduc t groups. C ontinuous R & D  
in itia tives have  show n im provem en t in  quality  and in the 
in troduction  o f  new  products. H ow ever, w ith  the un ­
o rgan ized  p layers in the Ind ian  M arket, m ore particu larly  in 
the sm all-sca le  sector, p rices have  been  under constan t 
pressure resu lting  in low er rea liza tion . T his th rea t is being  
effec tive ly  m et by  constan t p ro d u c t up gradation , cost 
reduction , avo idance  o f  w aste  and  go ing  fo r h igh value 
com ponent.



P ursuan t to  C lause  49 o f  the L isting  A greem en t, fo llow ing  is 
the report on C orpo ra te  G overnance  for the financia l year
2011 - 2 0 1 2 .

I. Company's Philosophy on Code of Corporate 
Governance:
T he C om pany  believes tha t C o ip o ra te  G overnance  envisages 
atta inm en t o f  high level o f  transparency , accountab ility , fair 
and equal trea tm en t o f  all shareho lders , com p liance  w ith  
re g u la tio n s , a n d  s u s ta in a b le  v a lu e  c re a t io n  fo r a ll 
shareho lders , eth ical p rac tices and  uprigh tness thereby  
assisting  the top  m an ag em en t o f  the C om pany  in efficient 
conduct o f  its business by develop ing  T m st and  In tegrity  
w h ich  p lays an essen tia l ro le in bu ild ing  over ail value o f  
b usin ess  and fu ture success.
T he C om pany  b elieves that its system s and ac tions m ust be 
in teg ra ted  for en h an cem en t o f  co rp o ra te  p erfo rm an ce  
resu lting  in m a.xim ization o f  shareho lders ' value in the long 
run, p ro tec tion  o f  the in terest o f  its shareho lders and 
em ployees and m a in tenance  o f  cord ial re la tionsh ip  w ith  its 
custom ers and bankers . T he C om pany  p laces due em phasis on 
regu la to ry  com pliances.

II. Board of Directors
(A j C o m p o s itio n  o f  B o a rd  a n d  c h a n g e s  s ince  th e  d a te  of 
la s t A n n u a l G e n e ra l  M ee tin g

The p resen t B oard  o f  D irectors o f th e  C om pany  com prises 
o f  6 D irectors, o f  w h ich  3 are  E xecu tive  D irectors and 
rem ain ing  3 are  N on E xecutive Independen t D irectors and  are 
p ro fessiona lly  com peten t and  vastly  experienced  in the ir 
re.spective fields.

T he C om pany  has an op tim um  com bination  o f  Executive 
and N on-execu tive  D irec to rs o f th e  C om pany  w itli no t loss 
tlian fifty  percen t o f  the D irectors com prising  o f  n o n ­
execu tive  d irectors.

S ince, the C hairm an  o f  the C om pany  is an E xecutive 
D irector, the B oard  com prises o f  the requ isite  num ber o f  
Independen t D irectors to m ain ta in  the independence  o f  the 
B oard and to seg regate  the functions o f  governance  and 
m anagem ent.

•At th e  end o f  tlte year, none o f  the D irectors is a m em ber o f  
m ore than  ten B oard-ievel C om m ittees o r a C hairm an  o f  m ore 
than live such C om m ittees, as requ ired  under C lause 49 o f th e  
L isting  A greem ent.

(B) No. o f  B o a rd  M ee tin g s
T he B oard  o f  D irec to rs m et 6 T im es during  the year under 
review . T he m eetings o f  the B oard  o f  D irec to rs w ere  held on 
various dates as follow s;

14'" M ay . 2011; 1 3 " 'A u g u s t, 2011; 2 7 “ A u g u s t, 2011; 14'" 
N o v em b er, 2011: 15'" N o v e m b e r  2011; a n d  13'” F e b ru a ry ,
2012 . D etailed agenda m ttcs and  the in fo n n a u c n  requ ired  to 
be g iven  in term s o f  B usiness on the agenda w ere  c ircu lated  in 
advance to  all the D irectors o f  the C om pany. T he D irectors 
includ ing  N o n -E x ecu tiv e  D irec to rs ac tiv e ly  p artic ipa ted  in 
the B oard Vleetings.

Attendance of each Director at Board Meeting for the year 
2011-12 and last Annual General Meeting:

Name of the 
Director Designation Category

No. of
Board
Meetings
held
during
the year

No. of
Board
Meetings
attended
during the
year

Attendance 
at last AGM 
held on 
September 
30,2011

Navin G. Thakkar
M anaging
D irector

Prom oter
Executive
D irector

6 6 Yes

Sam ir N. Thakkar D irector
P rom oter
Executive
D irector

6 6 Yes

Am it N. Thakkar
W hole Time 
D irector

Prom oter
Executive
D irector

6 6 Yes

Pradeep C. Gagtani Director

Independent
Non-
Executive
Director

6 6 No

Hansh S. Thakkar Director

Independent
Non-
Executive
Director

6 6 No

Kanaiyalal S. 
Thakkar D irector

independent
Non-
Executive
Director

6 6 No

(C) Information to be made available to the Board:
A m ong  others includes:
> R eview  o f  A nnual opera ting  p lans o f  business, capital 

budgets , updates.
>  Q uarterly  resu lts o f  the C om pany  and its operating  

d iv isions o r business segm ents.
>  M inutes o f  m ee ting  o f  A ud it C om m ittee  and o ther 

C om m ittees.
>  In fo rm ation  on rec ru itm en t and  rem unera tion  o f  senior 

O fficers ju s t be low  the B oard  level inc lud ing  appoin tm ent 
o r  re m o v a l o f  C h ie f  F in a n c ia l  o f f ic e r  a n d  th e  
C om pany  Secretary.

>  F atal or Serious acciden ts o r dangerous occurrences.
A ny m ateria lly  re levan t defau lt in  financial ob ligations to 
and  by the C om pany  o r substan tia l non -paym en t fo r goods 
sold by  the C om pany.

>  D etails o fa n y  jo in t ven tu re  o r C o llabora tion  A greem ent.
>  T ransactions tha t invo lve substan tia l paym en t tow ards 

goodw ill, b rand  equ ity  o r in tellectual property.
>  S ign ifican t labour p ro b lem s and  th e ir p roposed  solutions.

(D) Secretarial Standards Relating to the Meetings:
T he Institu te  o f  C om pany  S ecretaries o f  Ind ia  (IC SI) has 
estab lished  S ecretarial S tandards re la ting  to  the M eetings o f  
the B oard and C om m ittees th e re o f  and  A nnual G eneral 
M eetings. A t th is stage, these  are on ly  recom m endato ry  and 
are likely  to  becom e m andato ry  in due course. It is the 
in ten tion  o f  the C om pany  to  genera lly  com ply  w ith  these 
S tandards.

(E ) DIRECTORS PROFILE
B rie f  resum e o f th e  D irector, w ho  re tire  by ro tation , nature  o f  
the ir expertise  in specific  functional area and nam e o f  
c o m p a n ie s  in  w h ic h  th e y  h o ld  d i r e c to r s h ip  a n d  
m em bership/chaiiT nanship  o f  B oard  C om m ittees are p rov ided
below :

< x >
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Shri Kanaiyalal S. Thakkar
Shri K annaiya la l S. T hakkar, age  63 expertise  in  specific 
fu nc tiona l areas. H e h as w ide  experience  in con tro l o f  
p ro d u c tio n  and  adm in istra tion . H is qu a lifica tion  is SSC.

(F) REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS

N am e o f  D irec to r

Shri N av in  G . T hak k ar 
Shri S am ir N . T hakkar 
S h riA m itN . T hakkar 
Shri P radeep  C. G ag lan i 
Shri H arish  S. T hakkar 
Shri K ana iya la l S. T hakkar

S itting  F ees 
(R s.)

Salary  & 
P erqu isites (R s.)

1,20,000/-

1,80,000/-

III. BOARD COMMITTEES 
(A) AUDIT COMMITTEE
T he A u d it C om m ittee  com prises  o f  3 d irec to rs viz.
C hairm an  ; Shri P radeep  C. G ag lan i

Independen t N o n -E x ecu tiv e  D irec to r 
M em bers  : Shri H arish  S. T hakkar

Independen t N on -E x ecu tiv e  D irec to r 
Shri K ana iya la l S. T hakkar 
Independen t N o n -E x ecu tiv e  D irec to r 

T he A ud it C om m ittee  m et 5 tim es during  the y ea r under 
review . T he m eetings o f  the C om m ittee  w ere  h e ld  on various 
dates as fo llow s:
14 "' May, 2011; O'" August, 2011; 27'" August, 2011; 14 " 
November, 2011; and 13'" February, 2012, D eta iled  agenda 
no tes  and  the in fo rm ation  req u ired  to  be  g iven  in  te n n s  o f  
B usiness on  the agenda w ere  c ircu la ted  in advance  to  all the 
m em bers o f  the A ud it C om m ittee .

T he ro le  o f  the A ud it C om m ittee  shall inc lude  the fol low ing:

a. O versigh t o f  th e  C om pany 's  financial repo rting  process 
and  the d isc lo su re  o f  its financia l in fo rm ation  to  ensure that 
the financia l s ta tem en t is co rrec t, su ffic ien t and  cred ib le .

b. R ecom m end ing  the ap p o in tm en t and  rem oval o f  statutory' 
auditor, fixa tion  o f  aud it fee  and  also  approval fo r paym en t 
fo r any  o th er services.

c. R ev iew in g  w ith  m a n a g e m e n t the an n u a l fin an c ia l 
sta tem en ts befo re  subm ission  to  the board , focusing  
p rim arily  on:

>  A ny  changes in accoun ting  po lic ies and  practices.
>  M ajo r accounting-en tries b ased  on exerc ise  o f  ju d g m en t by 

m anagem ent.
>  S ign ifican t ad ju s tm en ts  a rising  ou t o f  audit.
>  T he go ing  concern  assum ption .
>  C om pliance  w ith  stock  exchange  and  legal requ irem en ts 

concern ing  financia l sta tem ents.
>  A ny  re la ted  p arty  tran sac tions i.e. transactions o f  the 

com pany  o f  m ateria l na tu re  w ith  p rom o ters o r the 
m anagem ent, th e ir subsid ia ries  o r re la tives etc. tha t m ay  
have po ten tia l co n flic t w ith  the in terests o f  com pany  at 
large.

d. R ev iew ing  w ith  the m anagem en t, ex ternal and in ternal 
aud ito rs and  th e  adequacy  o f  in ternal con tro l system s.

e. R ev iew ing  the ad eq u acy  o f  in ternal aud it function , 
inc lud ing  the structu re  o f  th e  in ternal aud it departm ent, 
s ta ffin g  an d  sen io rity  o f  th e  o ffic ia l head in g  the 
departm en t, repo rting  s truc tu re  coverage  and  frequency  o f  
in ternal audit.

f. D iscussion  w ith  in ternal aud ito rs any  sign ifican t findings 
and  fo llow  up  thereon .

g. R ev iew ing  the find ings o f  any  in ternal investigations by 
the in ternal aud ito rs in to  m atters w here  there is suspected  
fraud  o r irregu la rity  o r a fa ilu re  o f  in ternal con tro l system s 
o f  a m ateria l na tu re  and  repo rting  the m atte r to  the board.

h. D iscussion  w ith  ex ternal aud ito rs ' b efo re  the aud it 
com m ences abou t na tu re  and  scope o f  aud it as w ell as p o st­
aud it d iscussion  to  ascerta in  any  a rea  o f  concern.

i. R ev iew ing  the com pany 's financia l and  risk  m anagem ent 
po lic ies.

j .  To look into the reasons fo r substan tia l defau lts in the 
paym en t to  th e  deposito rs , deben tu re  ho lders, shareholders 
(in case o f  n on -paym en t o f  decla red  d iv idends) and 
creditors.

(B ) SHARE T R A N SFE R  CUM IN V E STO R S
GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
The Share tran sfe r cum  Investors G rievance  C om m ittee
consists  o f  3 D irectors.
C hairm an  : Shri H arish  S. T hakkar

Independen t N an -E xecu tive  D irec to r

M em bers : Shri N av in  G. T hakkar 
E xecu tive  D irec to r 
Shri K anaiyala l S. T hakkar 
Independen t N o n -E xecu tive  D irec to r

N o transfers w ere pend ing  as on M arch  3 1 ,2 0 1 2 .

IV. THE DETAILS OF THE LAST THREE ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETINGS HELD ARE AS FOLLOWS:

Y ear

2008-2009

2009-2010

2010-2011

Venue

Poush Krishna Gardens 
Maljipada, 0pp. Crown Petrol 
Pump. Ahcmdabad Highway, 
Taluka Vusai (Eas!) Dist. 
Thane

Poush Krishna Gardens 
Maljipada, 0pp. Crown Petro 
Pump, Ahcmdabad Highw'ay, 
Taluka Vasai (East) Dist. 
Thane

Poush Krishna Gardens 
Maljipada. 0pp. Crown Petro 
Pump. Ahcmdabad Highway, 
Taluka Vasai (East) Dist. 
Thane

Dale

.10.09.2009

30.09.2010

30.09,201:

Tim e

1,00 p.m

1.00 p.m

3.00 p.m
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V. DISCLOSURES
>  D isc losu res on m ateria lly  sign ifican t re la ted  party  

tran sac tions i.e. tran sac tions o f  the C om pany  o f  m ateria l 
natu re , w ith  its P rom o ters , the D irec to rs o r the 
M anagem ent, th e ir  subsid iaries o r re la tives etc. that m ay 
have po ten tia l con flic t w ith  th e  in terests o f th e  C om pany 
a t large. D etails are g iven  e lsew here  in  the A nnual 
R eport at N o te  27 o f th e  N otes to A ccounts.

>  D etails o f  n o n -com pliance  by  the com pany, penalties, 
and  stric tu res im posed  on  the C om pany  b y  the S tock 
E xchanges o r SE B I o r any  sta tu to iy  authority , on any 
m atte r re la ted  to cap ita l m arkets, du ring  (he last three 
y e a rs -N IL .

Y C o m p a n y  h a s  c o m p i le d  w ith  a l l  m a n d a to r y  
requ irem en ts o f  c lause 49 o f  the listing  A greem en t in 
respect o f  C o ipo ra te  G overnance . T he C om pany  has no t 
adop ted  a w h istle  b low er policy, w hich  is no t a 
m andato r,' req u irem en t as p e r the L isting  A greem ent.

VI. MEANS OFCOMMUNIC.ATION
T he quarterly  / half-yearly .'annuai financiai resu lts are 

no rm ally  pub lished  in E ng lish  and  M arathi N ew spapers viz. 
in Free Press Journal and  N avshak ti respectively . A R eport on 
M anagem ent D iscussion  and  A nalysis fo rm s p art o f  the 
.Annual R eport.

VII. GENERAE SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
A.Annual General IMeetiiig
Day : Saturday
D ate : 29 " S eptem ber. 2012
T im e :2 .0 0  p.m .
Venue : Poush K rishna G ardens, M aljipada. O pp. C row n
Petrol Pum p, A hm edabad  H ighw ay, T’aiuka  Vasai (E ast) Dist. 
T hane - 4 0 1 2 10

B. Financial Calendar
Quarter Period Publications of Results
F irst .\p r-Ju n 13'" A ugust, 2011
Second .iul-Sep. 14'" N ovem ber. 2 0 1 1
T hird O ct-D ec !3 ‘"F ebnm ry ,2012
Fourth Jan-M ar 15'" M ay, 2012

C. Dates of Book Closure

D. Dividend Payment Date
E. Listing on Stock Exchanges

F. Stock Code

G.ISIN Number for 
NSDL & CDSL
H. Market Price Data

23th  Sept. 2012 to 29th 
Sept.2012 (Both days Ind.) 
N o t A pp licab le  
The C om pany 's E quity  
Shares are listed  on 
B om bay S tock E xchange, 
M um bai.
531460  on  the Stock 
E xchange, M um bai.

IN E 545B 01022  
H igh  & Low  during  each 
m onth  in the last financial 
y ea r (g iven  below ).

M o n th H ig h  (R s.) L o w  (R s.) V olu m e(in lacs)

A pril’ 2011 6.10 ,7.88 0.35

M ay’ 2011 6.20 4.82 0.10

June’ 2011 6.19 4.57 3.48

Ju ly’ 2011 6.28 4.99 2.33

Augu.st’ 2011 .6.85 4.43 1.17
Septem ber’ 2011 7.24 5.31 0.18

O ctober’ 2011 7.60 6.64 0.23

N ovem ber’ 2011 7.18 4.82 0.81

D ecem ber’ 2011 4.60 2.95 0.52

January’ 2012 4.7.7 3.00 0.31

February’ 2012 6.08 4.29 0.65

M arch’ 2012 5.59 4.19 0.76

1. Registrars & Transfer Agent:
P urva  Share R eg istry  (I) Private  L im ited  
28-D , Po lice  C ourt L ane, 33, P rin ting  H ouse,
B eh ind  O ld  H and loom  H ouse, Fort. M um bai-400001 
P hone No: 23016761 / 23018261 / 22626407 / 6634 8073

J. Share Transfer:
A ll transfers rece ived  are p rocessed  by  the Share T ransfer 
A gen ts and Share T ransfer R eg is te r is sent to  the C om pany  for 
approval. T he Share T ransfe r cum  Investo rs/ Shareholders' 
G rievance  C om m ittee  com prising  D irec to rs considers and 
approves the sam e. T hereafter, the  Share T ransfer A gents 
c a n y  ou t necessary  endo rsem en ts on the share certifica tes and 
d ispatch  the sam e to the transferees.

K. Shareholding Pattern;
T he D istribu tion  o f  the shareho ld ing  pattern  as on 31 “ M arch 
2012 w as as under:

Category No.of
Shareholders

% of total 
Shareholders

No.of
Sharesheld

% o f
Shareholders

Upto ■ 5000 4709 86.28 8655100 19,58
5001 ■ 10000 365 6,69 3040440 6,88
10001 - 20000 172 3.15 2577150 5.83
20001 ■ 30000 77 1,41 1976620 4.47
30001 - 40000 29 0,53 1002510 2,27
40001 - 50000 35 0.64 1639250 3.71
50001 - 100000 41 0.75 2752020 6.22
100001 and above 30 0.55 22569470 51.05
Total 5458 100.00 44212560 100.00
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Shareholding Pattern as on 31"* March, 2012

C ate ­
gory
code

C a tego ry  o f  
S hareho lder

N um ber
o f

S hareho ­
lders

Total 
num ber 

o f  Shares

N u m b er o f  Shares 
he ld  in  

dem ateria lized  
form

A s a 
percen tage  o f  

(A +B +C )

(A ) Shareho ld ing  o f  P ro m o te r and 
P ro m o te r Group^

1 Ind ian 5 759607 360119 17.18
2 F oreign 0 0 0 0

T otal S hareho ld ing  o f  P rom o ter 
and  P ro m o te r G roup 5 759507 360169 17.18

(B ) P ub lic  S hareho ld ing

1 Institu tions 1 13926 13926 0.32

2 N o n -In stitu tions 5452 3647723 3217331 82.50

Total P ub lic  S hareho ld ing 5453 33661649 3228307 82.82

(C) Shares h e ld  b y  C ustod ians and  
aga in s t w h ich  D eposito ry  
R ece ip ts have  b een  issued

0 0 0 0

G R A N D  T O T A L  (A )+ (B )+ (C ) 5458 4421256 3591376 100.00

D em ate ria liza tio n  o f  Shares: 35 ,91 ,376  E qu ity  Shares equ ivalen t to  81 .23%  o f th e  to ta l paid-up  E quity  C apital have  been  in 
d em ateria lized  fo rm  as on  31” M arch , 2012.

C om pliance  O fficer A m it T hakkar
Tel N o: 95250-2454952 /53
F ax N o : 95250-2454956

A ddress fo r C o rrespondence G ala  N o. 202, K rishna H ouse, S h a ile sh U d h y o g  N agar 
0 p p . N icho las  G arage , Sativali R oad,
W aliv, V asai (E ast)
D ist. T hane -  401208
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

Company No (CIN); L31909MH1995PLC086040 

Nominal Capital: Rs. 915 .00  Lacs 

To,
Tbe Members,
C ontinen ta l C on tro ls L im ited
G ala  N o. 202, K rish n a  H ouse , S ha ilesh  U dyog  N agar,
0 p p . N icho las  G arage , S ativali R oad , W aliv,
V asai (E ast), T hane -  401208.

I h ave  exam ined  the reg ister, reco rds, books and  papers o f  Continental Controls Limited as req u ired  to  be  m ain ta ined  under the 
C om pan ies A ct, 1956, (“th e  A c f ’) and  the R u les m ade there  u n d er and  also  the p rov isions con ta ined  in  the M em orandum  & 
A rtic le  o f  A ssoc ia tion  o f  th e  C om pany  fo r the financial y ear ended  on 31“ M arch , 2012 , In  m y  op in ion  and  to  the best o f  m y 
in fo rm ation  and  acco rd ing  to  th e  exam inations carried  ou t by  m e and  exp lana tions fu rn ished  to  m e b y  the C om pany, its officers 
and  A gen ts, I ce rtify  th a t in  respec t o f  the afo resa id  financial year:

1. T he C om pany  has k ep t and  m ain ta ined  all R eg isters as sta ted  in  Annexure 'A' to  th is certifica te  as p e r the prov isions and 
R u les m ade  there  u n d er and  all en tries therein  have  been  recorded.

2. The C om p an y  has filed  the F orm s and  R etu rns as sta ted  in  Annexure 'B’ to th is certifica te , w ith  the R eg istra r o f  
C om pan ies, R eg io n a l D irector, C en tra l G overnm en t, C om pany  L aw  B oard  o r o th er au tho rities as app licab le  to  the 
C om pany, w ith in  the  tim e p rescribed  u n d er the A c t and  th e  R u les m ade  there under, an d  w ith  add itiona l fees, in  case o f  
delay.

3. T he C om pany  being  Pub lic  C om pany, C om m ents under sec tion  3 (1 )  (iii) o f  the C om pan ies A ct, 1956 app licab le  to  p rivate  
lim ited  are  n o t requ ired .

4. T he B oard  o f  D irec to rs  o f  th e  C om pany  du ly  m e t 6 (S ix) tim es re sp ec tiv e ly  on  14'" May, 2011; 13'" August, 2011; 
27'" August, 2011; 14'" November, 2011; 15' November 2011; and 13'" February, 2012 in  respec t o f  w h ich  m eeting  
p ro p er no tices  w ere  g iven  and  the p roceed ings w ere  reco rded  and  signed  in  the M inu tes B o o k  m ain ta ined  fo r the purpose.

5. T he C om pany  has c lo sed  its R eg iste r o f  M em bers from  24'" S ep tem ber 2011 To 30'" S ep tem ber 2011 (B o th  D ays 
Inclusive), and  N ecessary  C om pliance  o f  S ection  154 o f  the ac t has b een  M ade.

6. T he A nnual G enera l M eeting  fo r th e  financia l y ea r ended  on  3 f  M arch , 2011 w as he ld  on  30.09.2011 a fter g iv ing  no tice to  
th e  m em bers  o f  the C o m p an y  and  the R eso lu tion  p assed  th erea t w ere  reco rded  in  M inu tes  B ook  m ain ta ined  fo r the 
purpose .

7. N o E x tra  O rd inary  G enera l M eeting  w as h e ld  during  the financia l year.

8. T he C om pany  has n o t advanced  any  loan  to  its d irec to rs an d /o r persons o r firm s or com pan ies  re fe rred  in  the S ection  295 o f  
the act.

9. A s p e r in fo rm ation  and  ex p lana tion  g iven  the C om pany  has du ly  com ply  w ith  the p rov isio n  o f  sec tion  297 o f  the act in  
re sp ec t o f  th e  co n trac t sp ec ified  in  th a t section .

10. T he C om pany  has du ly  C o m plied  w ith  S ection  301 o fth e A c t.

11. T here  w ere  no in stances fa lling  w ith in  th e  p u rv iew  o f  S ection  314 o f  the A ct du ring  th e  y e a r u n d er scrutiny.

12. T he C om pany  h as n o t issu ed  any  dup lica te  share  ce rtifica te  du ring  the financia l y ea r im der review .

13. T he C o m p an y  has:

(i) N o t m ade  any  a llo tm en t D u rin g  the F inancia l Y ear en d ed  31 .03 .2012  & D elivered  all the certifica tes on  lodgm ents 
th e re o f  fo r tran sfe r o f  secu rities du ring  the financial year.

(ii) N o t d eposited  an y  am oun t in  a  separate  B ank  A cco u n t as no  d iv idend  w as dec la red  d u ring  the financia l year.

(iii) N o t p o sted  w arran ts fo r d iv idends to  any  m em bers o f  the C om pany  as no  d iv idend  w as dec la red  during  the financial 
y ear
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(iv) N o t en te red  in to  tran sac tio n  n ecess ita ting  to  tran sfe r th e  am ounts in un p a id  d iv idend  account, app lica tions m oney  due 
fo r refim d, m a tu red  deposits , m a tu red  dehen tu res and  the in te rest accrued  thereon , w h ich  have  rem ain ed  uncla im ed  or 
u n p a id  fo r a  p e rio d  o f  seven  years to  Investo r E duca tion  and  P ro tec tion  Fund.

(v) Duly complied with the requirements of Section 217 oftheAct.

14. T he B oard  o f  D irec to rs  o f  the  conm any  is du ly  constitu ted . T here  w as no  appo in tm en t o f  d irec to rs, add itional d irectors, 
a lte rna te  d irec to rs  and  d irec to rs to  fill casual vacanc ies during  the y ear u n d er review .

15. T he C om pany  has n o t ap p o in ted  any  M anag ing  directorA V hole tim e d irec to r/ m anager during  the  F inancia l Year.

16. T he C om pany  h as n o t ap p o in ted  any  S o le-S elling  A g en t du ring  the y ea r u n d er scrutiny.

17. T he C om p an y  w as n o t req u ired  to  ob ta in  approval from  C en tra l G ovem rnen t, C om pany  law  board /R eg ional 
D irec to r/R eg istra r an d /o r such  o ther au tho rities as m ay  be  p rescribed  u nder various p rov isions o f  the  ac t during  the 
financia l y ea r u n d er scrutiny.

18. T he D irec to rs  have  d isc lo sed  th e ir in terest in  o ther firm s/com pan ies to  the B oard  o f  D irec to rs pu rsu an t to  the p rov isions o f  
the  A c t and  the ru les  m ad e  there  under.

19. T he C om pany  has n o t issued  any  shares, deben tu res o r o th er securities du ring  th e  financia l y ea r end ing  on 31 M arch  2012.

20. T he com pany  has n o t b o u g h t b ack  any  shares du ring  the financia l y ea r end ing  on  31“ M arch  2012.

21. T he C om pany  has no t red eem ed  any  p reference  shares/deben tu res du ring  the financia l y ea r u n d e r scrutiny.

22. T he C om pany  w as n o t req u ired  to  keep  in  abeyance  righ ts to d iv idend /righ t shares and  bonus shares pend ing  reg istra tion  o f  
tran sfe r o f  shares during  the year u n d er scrutiny.

23. T he C om pany  h as n o t in v ited  or accep ted  any  deposits  fa lling  w ith in  the pu rv iew  o f  Section  58A  during  the y ear under 
scrutiny.

24. T he C om pany  has m ade  bo rro w in g  from  director, m em berSj pub lic , financial in stitu tion  banks and o ther w ith in  the 
bo rro w in g  lim it o f  co m p an y  during  the financia l Y ear ended  31 ’ M arch , 2012.

25. T he C om pany  has m ade  any  loans or advances o r g iven guaran tees o r p rov id ed  securities to  the o ther bod ies co rporate  and 
consequen tly  en tries h av e  b een  m ade in  the reg is te r kep t fo r th is purpose.

26. T he C om pany  has no t a lte red  the p rov is io n  o f  the M em orandum  w ith  re sp ec t to situa tion  o f th e  com pany 's reg iste red  office 
from  one state to  an o th e r d u ring  the  y ear u nder scrutiny.

27. T he C om pany  has no t a lte red  the p ro v isio n  o f  the M em orandum  w ith  respec t to ob jec ts o f  the com pany  during  the year 
u n d er scrutiny.

28. T he C om pany  has n o t a lte red  the p rov is ion  o f  the M em orandum  w ith  respect to  the N am e o f  the C om pany  during  the year 
u n d er scrutiny.

29. T he C om pany  has n o t a lte red  the p ro v is io n  o f  the M em orandum  w ith  re sp ec t to  Share C ap ita l o f  the C om pany  during  the 
y ea r u n d er scrutiny.

30. T he C om pany  has n o t a lte red  its A rtic les  o f  A ssoc ia tion  during  the year.

31. T here  w as/w ere  no  p ro secu tio n  in itia ted  aga in s t o r show  cause no tices rece ived  by  the C om pany  fo r a lleged  offences under 
the  A ct and  no  fines and  pen a ltie s  o r any  o th er p u n ishm en t w ere  im posed  on  the com pany  during  the y ear under scrutiny.

32. T he C om pany  has no t rece iv ed  any  m o n ey  as security  from  its em ployees du ring  the financia l y ea r u n d er certification .

33. T he  C om pany  h as  deducted  con tribu tion  tow ards P ro v id en t F und  and  deposited  w ith  p rescribed  au thority  on regu la r B asis 
du ring  the financia l y ea r u n d e r scrutiny.

Regards,
Shravan A. Gupta
Practicing Company Secretary

Shravan A. Gupta Dated: 16/08/2012
ACS: 27484, CP: 9990 Place: M um bai
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Members of
CONTINENTAL CONTROLS LIMITED

We have examined the compliances of conditions of Corporate Governance by “CONTINENTAL 
CONTROLS LIMITED” (hereinafter referred to as the Company) for the year ended 31"' March, 
2012 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Company with the Stock 
Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. 
Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company 
for ensuring the compliance of the condition of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 
expression of opinion on the financial statements ofthe Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us by 
the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate 
Governance as stipulated in the abovementioned Listing Agreements.

We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the 
Company as per the records maintained and produced before us by the Share Transfer-cum- 
Investors Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company.

For D. Kothary & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(VipulN.Chauhan)
Partner
Membership No.: 47846 
Firm Registration No.105335W

Piace: Mumbai 
Date: 28*August; 2012
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AUDITORS' REPORT
To the M em bers o f  
C on tinen ta l C on tro ls L im ited

1. We have audited the attached B alance Sheet o f  Continental Controls Limited ('the C om pany') as at M arch 31, 2012, the 
S tatem ent o f  Profit and Loss and the C ash Flow  Statem ent o f  the C om pany for the year ended on that date, both annexed thereto 
(together referred to  as 'financial statem ents'). These financial statem ents are the responsibility o f  the Com pany's M anagem ent. Our 
responsibility  is to express an opinion on these financial statem ents based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance w ith  the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan 
and perform  the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about w hether the financial statem ents are free o f  m aterial m isstatem ents. An 
audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the financial statem ents. A n audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estim ates m ade by m anagem ent, as w ell as evaluating the 
overall financial statem ent presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. A s required by the C om panies (A uditor's Report) Order, 2003, ('the said O rder'/'CA RO ') issued by the Central G overnm ent in terms 
o f  Section 227(4A) o f  the C om paniesA ct, 1956, we enclose in the annexure a statem ent on the m atters specified in the paragraphs 4 
and 5 o f  the said Order.

4. Further to our com m ents in the A nnexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, w e report that:

a) We have obtained all the inform ation and explanations w hich to the best o f  our know ledge and belief w ere necessary for the 
purposes o f  our audit;

b) In  our opinion, proper books o f  account, as required by law, have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from our 
exam ination o f  those books;

c) The B alance Sheet, Statem ent o f  Profit and Loss and Cash Flow  Statem ent dealt w ith by this report are in agreem ent w ith the 
books o f  account;

d) In our opinion, the B alance Sheet, Statem ent o f  Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statem ent dealt w ith by this report are in 
com pliance w ith the A ccounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3 C) o f  Section 211 o fthe  C om paniesA ct, 1956.

e) O n the basis o f  w ritten representations received from the D irectors as on M arch 31 ,2012  and taken on record by the Board o f  
D irectors, w e report that none o f  the D irectors is disqualified as on M arch 31 ,2012  from being appointed as a director in terms 
o f  clause (g) o f  sub - section (1) o f  Section 274 o f  the Com panies Act, 1956;

f) In  our opinion and to the best o f  our inform ation and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts read together 
w ith the Significant A ccounting Policies and notes thereon give the inform ation required by the C om panies Act, 1956, in the 
m anner so required  and give a true and fair view  in conform ity w ith the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(i) in the case o f  the Balance Sheet, o f  the state o f  affairs o f  the C om pany as at M arch 31, 2012;

(ii) in the case o f  the S tatem ent o f  Profit and Loss, o f  the profit for the year ended on that date; and

(iii) in the case o f  the C ash Flow Statement, o f  the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For D. Kothary & Co
C harte red  A ccoun tan ts
(F irm  R eg istra tio n  N o. 105335W )

Vipul N. Chauhan 
Partner
M em bersh ip  N o. 47846



Annexure to Auditors' Report
(Referred to in Paragraph 3 o f  our report o f  even  date)

1. In  re sp ec t o f  its fixed  a sse ts :
a) T he C o m p an y  has no t m ain ta ined  pro p er reco rds show ing  fu ll p articu la rs  inc lud ing  qu an tita tive  deta ils and  situation  o f  

fixed  asse ts on  the basis o f  ava ilab le  in form ation .

b) A s ex p la in ed  to  us, all the fixed  assets have  been  ph y sica lly  verified  b y  the m an ag em en t in a p h ased  period ica l m anner, 
w h ich  in  o u r op in ion  is reasonab le , hav ing  regard  to the size o f  the C om pany  and  na tu re  o f  its assets. N o  m aterial 
d isc repanc ies w ere  n o ticed  on  such  physica l verification .

c) In  ou r op in ion , the C om pany  has no t d isposed  o f f  a substan tia l p art o f  its fixed  asse ts du ring  the y ea r and  the going 
concern  sta tus o f  the  C om pany  is no t affected.

2. In respec t o f  its inven tories:

a) T he inven to ries h ave  b een  p h y sica lly  verified  during  the y ea r b y  the m anagem en t. In  o u r op in ion , the frequency  o f  
verifica tio n  is reasonab le .

b ) In  ou r op in ion  and  acco rd ing  to  the in fo rm ation  and  exp lana tions g iven  to  us, the  procedu res o f  physica l verifica tion  o f  
inven to ries fo llow ed  by  the m anagem en t are reasonab le  and  adequate  in  re la tion  to the size o f  the C om pany  and  the 
natu re  o f  its business.

c) T he C om pany  has m ain ta in ed  p ro p er reco rds o f  inven tories. A s exp la ined  to  us, there  w ere  no  m ateria l d iscrepancies 
no ticed  on p hysica l verific a tio n  o f  inven to ries as com pared  to  th e  b o o k  records.

3. In  respec t o f  the  loans, secu red  o r unsecured , g ran ted  or taken  b y  the C om pany  to /fro m  com pan ies, firm s o r o th er parties 
covered  in th e  reg is te r m ain ta in ed  u n d e r S ection  301 o f  the C om pan ies A ct, 1956:

a) T he C om pany  has n o t g ran ted  any  un secu red  loan  to any  C om pany, firm  and  o th er parties, there fo re  c lause 
4 (iii)(b )(c )(d ) are  no t app licab le  to  the Com pany.

b) T he C om pany  has taken  advances du ring  the y ear from  tw o parties. T he m ax im u m  am o u n t invo lved  d u ring  the y ear w as 
R s. 9 ,53 ,255  and  a t th e  end  o f th e  y ear ba lance  w as Rs. 4 ,31 ,560 .

c) In  o u r op in ion , th e  term s and  cond itions o n  w h ich  such  advances have  b een  tak en  are  n o t p rim a  facie  p re jud ic ia l to  the 
in terest o f  th e  com pany.

d) In ou r op in ion , th e  rep ay m en t o f  advances is reg u la r as p e r s tipu la ted  term s.

4. In  o u r op in ion  and  acco rd ing  to  th e  in fo rm ation  and  exp lana tions g iv en  to us, there  is an  adequate  in ternal con tro l system  
com m ensu ra te  w ith  the size o f  the C om pany  and  the na tu re  o f  its b usiness fo r th e  pu rchases o f  inven to ry  and  fixed  assets and 
fo r the sale o f  goods and  serv ices. D uring  the course o f  o u r audit, w e have  n o t o bserved  any  con tinu ing  fa ilu re  to  correct 
m aj o r w eaknesses in  in te rna l con tro l system .

5. ln re sp e c to f th e c o n tra c ts o ra r ra n g e m e n ts re fe r re d to in S e c tio n 3 0 1  o f th e  C om pan ies A ct, 1956:

a) In  our o p in ion  and  acco rd ing  to  the in fo rm ation  and  exp lana tions g iven  to  us, the tran sac tions m ade in  pursuance  o f  
con trac ts o r a n  angem ents tha t n eed  to  be  en tered  in  the reg is te r m ain ta ined  u nder S ection  301 o f  th e  C om pan ies A ct, 
1956 h ave  b een  so entered .

b) In  ou r op in ion  and  acco rd ing  to  the in fo rm ation  and  exp lana tions g iv en  to  us, the  tran sac tions in  pu rsuance  o f  contracts / 
a rrangem en ts h ave  b een  m ade  a t p rices w h ich  appear reasonab le  as p e r in fo rm ation  availab le  w ith  the Com pany.

6. A cco rd ing  to  th e  in fo rm ation  and  exp lana tions g iven  to  us, the C om pany  has n o t accep ted  any  deposit from  the public. 
T herefo re , the p ro v is io n s o f  C lause  (vi) o fp a ra g ra p h 4  o f th e  O rder are no t app licab le  to  the C om pany.



CONTINENTAL CONTROLS LIMITED

7.

9.

In  o u r op in ion , the  C om p an y  does n o t have  in ternal aud it system  eom m ensu ra te  w ith  the size  and  na tu re  o f  its business, bu t 

as p e r  in fo rm ation  and  exp lana tion  g iv en  b y  the m an ag em en t there  is an  adequa te  in ternal con tro l system .

To th e  b es t o f  o u r k now ledge  and  be lie f, th e  C en tra l G overnm en t has n o t p resc rib ed  m ain tenance  o f  co st reco rds under 

c lause  (d) o f  su b -sec tio n  (1) o f  S ection  209  o f  the  A ct, in  resp ec t o f  the serv ices ren d e red  by  the  C om pany. A ccordingly , the 

p rov is ions o f  c lau se  4 (v iii) o f  th e  O rd er are n o t applicab le .

A cco rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm ation  and  exp lana tions g iven  to  u s  in  respec t o f  s ta tu to ry  dues:

a) U n d isp u ted  s ta tu to ry  dues in  re sp ec t o f  cu stom  duty, excise  duty, sales tax, serv ice tax, w ithho ld ing  taxes, p rov iden t 

fund , and  em p loyees ' s ta te  in su rance , cess as app licab le  and  any  o th e r s ta tu to ry  dues have  been  reg u la rly  deposited  w ith 

the  app rop ria te  au thorities. S ince to  the b es t o f  o u r know ledge, the C en tra l G overnm en t has till date  no t p rescribed  the 

am oun t o f  cess p ayab le  u n d e r sec tion  44 1 A  o f  the A ct, no  com m ents in  th is respec t have  b een  m ade.

b ) T here  w ere  no  un d isp u ted  am oun ts payab le  in  respec t o f  Incom e-tax , W ealth  Tax, C ustom  D uty, Sales Tax, E xcise  Duty, 

C ess an d  o th er m ateria l s ta tu to ry  dues in arrears as at 31" M arch 2012 , fo r a  p e riod  o f  m ore  than  six m on ths from  the date 

th ey  b ecam e payable .

c) D etails o f  dues o f  Incom e Tax w hich have not been deposited as on 3 T' M arch 2012, on account o f  disputes are given below;

statute Nature of 
Dues

Forum where 
Dispute is 
Pending

Period to 
which the 

amount 
relates

Amount
involved

Income tax 
Act, I96I

Income tax ITAT 2000-01 11,92,911

10. T he C om pany  has accum ula ted  losses at the end  o f  the financial y ear w h ich  is no t m ore  than  fifty  per cen t o f  its net w orth. 

The C om pany  has no t in cu rred  cash  losses during  Ihe financia l y ear covered  by the aud it and  also  in the im m ediately  

p reced ing  financia l year.

11. B ased  on  o u r aud it p ro ced u res and  as p e r the in fo rm ation  and  exp lana tions g iven  by  m anagem ent, the C om pany has not 

tak en  any  L oan  from  F in an c ia l Institu tions, B anks and  D eben tu re  ho lders, so defau lt in repaym en t o f  dues does not arise.

12. In  o u r op in ion  and  acco rd ing  to  the exp lana tions g iven  to  us and  based  on the in fo rm ation  availab le , no loans and advances 

h ave  b een  g ran ted  b y  the C om pany  on  the basis o f  secu rity  by  w ay  o f  p ledge  o f  shares, deben tu res and  o ther securities.

13. In  ou r op in ion , the  C om pany  is no t a ch it fund  / n idh i / m utual b enefit fund  / society. T herefore , the p rov isions o f  clause (xiii) 

o f  p arag raph  4 o f  the O rd er are no t app licab le  to  the C om pany.

14. T he C om pany  is no t in dealing  o r trad ing  in  shares, securities, deben tu res and o ther investm en ts, paragraph  4(iv) is not 

app licab le .

15. A cco rd ing  to  the in fo rm ation  and exp lana tions g iven  to  us, the C om pany  has not g iven  any  guaran tee  fo r loans taken  by 

o thers from  banks o r financia l in stitu tions. T herefore , the prov isions o f  parag raph  4 (xv) o f  the said  O rder are no t applicab le  

to th e  C om pany.

16. In ou r op in ion  and  accord ing  to  the in fo rm ation  and exp lana tions g iven to  us, the C om pany  has no t taken  any  T enn  loans.
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17. A cco rd ing  to  th e  in fo rm ation  and  exp lana tions g iven  to  us and  on  an  overa ll exam ina tion  o f  the B alance  Sheet o f  the 

C om pany , w e are  o f  the op in ion  tha t the re  are no funds ra ised  on  short-term  b asis  tha t have  been  u sed  fo r long term  

investm ent.

18. T he C om pany  has no t m ade  any  p re fe ren tia l a llo tm en t o f  shares to  parties and  com pan ies covered  in  the R eg iste r m ain tained  

u nder Section  301 o f th e  C om pan ies A ct, 1956.

19. T he C om pany  has n o t issue any  D eben tu re  du ring  the year.

20. T he C om pany  h as n o t ra ised  any  m on ies b y  w ay  o f  pub lic  issues d u ring  the year.

21. In ou r op in ion  and  acco rd ing  to  the in fo rm ation  and  exp lana tions g iven  to  us, no  m ateria l fraud  on  or by  the C om pany  has 

been  no ticed  o r rep o rted  d u ring  the year.

For D. Kothary & Co
C harte red  A ccoun tan ts
(F irm  R eg istra tio n  N o. 105335W )

Vipul N . Chauhan 
Partner
M em bersh ip  N o. 47846

P la c e : M um bai
D ate  : 2 8 th  A ugust, 2012



BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2012

March 31,2012 March 31, 2011
SrNo Particulars N otes

Rs Rs

I. EQUITY A N D  LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders' funds
(a) S hare c a p ita l 3 44,717,560 44,212,560

(b) R eserves a n d  s u rp lu s 4 10,737,886 8,577,411

54,950,446 52,789,971

2 N on  current liab ilities
(a) D e fe rre d  ta x  l ia b il i t ie s  (net) 5 2,147,880 2,786,466

(b) O th e r lo n g - te rm  l ia b il it ie s 6 1,525,000 1,772,588

3,672,880 4,559,054

3 Current liab ilities
(a) S h o rt- te rm  b o r ro w in g s 7 10,600,784 7,260,909

(b) T ra d e  payab les 2,871,848 4,988,511

(c) O th e r  c u r re n t l ia b il it ie s 8 672,070 143,010

14,144,702 12,392,429

TOTAL 72,768,029 69,741,455

II. ASSETS

1 N on current assets
(a) F ix e d  assets 9

(i) T a n g ib le  assets 28,354,172 28,100,240

(b) N o n  c u rre n t in v e s tm e n ts 10 1,592,100 1,592,100

(c) L o n g  te rm  loa n s  a n d  advances n 14,322,144 16,684,642

(d) O th e r  n o n -c u rre n t assets 12 1,182,273 1,327,065

45,450,689 47,704,047

2 Current assets
(a) In v e n to r ie s 13 11,042,602 10,292,878

(b) T ra d e  rece ivab les 14 13,568,541 8,863,226

(c) C ash a n d  b a n k  balances 15 1,406,825 1,847,416

(d) S h o rt te rm  loa n s  a n d  advances 16 1,299,372 1,033,888

27,317,340 22,037,408

TOTAL 72,768,029 69,741,455

S ig n ific a n t a c c o u n tin g  p o lic ie s  & N ote  o n  fin a n c ia l sta tem ents 1 to  36

A s p er o u r re p o rt o f even  date

For D . K o th a ry  &  Co.

F irm  re g is tra tio n  N o . 105335W 

C hartered A ccountants

For and  o n  b e h a lf o f the  B oard  o f  D ire c to rs

V ip u l  N . C hauhan

Partner

M em bersh ip  N o.: 047846

D irec to r D irec to r D irecto r

Place : M u m b a i
D a te  : 2 8 th  A u g u s t ,  2012



STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2012

2011 - .2012 2010 - 2011
1 ^rticuldrs N otes

Rs Rs

I.

I I .

R e ve n u e  f r o m  o p e ra tio n s  

O th e r  in c o m e

17

18

31,999,565

803,126
33,503,210

1,253,003

IV T otal R even u e (A) 32,802,691 34,756,213

V Expenses:

C o s t o f  m a te r ia ls  c o n s u m e d

C ha n g es  in  in v e n to r ie s  o f  f in is h e d  g o o d s  a n d  w o rk - in -p ro g re s s  

M a n u fa c tu r in g  /  O p e ra t in g  expenses 

E m p lo y e e  b e n e fits  expense  

F in a n c e  cos t

D e p re c ia t io n  a n d  a m o r t iz a t io n  expense  

O th e r  E xpenses

19

19

20 

21 

22 

9 

23

15,534,990

45,504

2,743,224

3,995,260

1,735,753

2,698,014

4,528,057

15,953,970

(194,938)

2,773,373

4,790,006

1,268,986

2,768,543

5,841,837

T otal E xpenses (B) 31,280,802 33,201,777

VI Profit before tax (A) - (B) 1,521,889 1,554,436

p  V ll  Tax expense:

D e fe r re d  ta x (638,586) (341,378)

vm Profit for the year 2,160,475 1,895,814

Earning per share o n  E quity Shares o f  Rs. 10 each (Refer n ote  28) 

-  Basic 0.49 0.43

S ig n if ic a n t a c c o u n tin g  p o lic ie s  &  N o te  o n  f in a n c ia l s ta te m e n ts I t o  36

A s per our report o f  ev en  date

For D . Kothary & Co.

F irm  re g is tra t io n  N o . 105335W  

C h a rte re d  A c c o u n ta n ts

For and on  b eh a lf o f  the Board o f  D irectors

V ip u l N . C hauhan

P a rtn e r

M e m b e rs h ip  N o ,: 047846

D ire c to r D ire c to r D ire c to r

P la c e : M u m b a i

D a te  : 2 8 th  A u g u s t ,  2012
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENOEE) MARCH 31, 2012

P a rticu la rs
M a rch  3 1 , 2 0 1 2

R s
M a rch  31 , 2011

R s

A . C a sh  F lo w  F ro m  O p e ra tin g  A c tiv itie s  :

N e t p ro f it  b e fo r e  ta x  as p e r  s ta te m e n t o f  p ro fit  a n d  lo ss  a c co u n t 
A d ju s tm e n ts  F o r  :
D e p re c ia ti on
P re lim in a ry  e x p e n s e s  w r itte n  o ff 
In te re s t P a id  
In te re s t  In co m e  
R en ta l In c o m e
F o r e ig n  e x c h a n g e  g a in  (n o n -c a sh  in co m e )
S u n d ry  b a la n ce  w r itte n  o f f  (N o n -C a s h  In co m e)
O p e ra t in g  C a s h  F lo w  B e fo re  W o r k in g  C a p ita l C h a n g e s

C h a n g e s  in  c u r re n t a sse ts  a n d  lia b ilitie s
(In cre a se )/ D e c re a se  in  T ra d e  R e ce iv a b le s  
(In cre a se )/ D e c re a se  in  In v e n to r ie s
(In cre a se )/ D e c re a se  in  L o n g  T e rm  a n d  S h o rt T e rm  L o a n s  an d  A d v a n ce s  

(In cre a se )/ D e c re a se  in  T ra d e  P a y a b le s , O th e r  C u rre n t a n d  N o n  C u rre n t 
L ia b ilit ie s  a n d  P ro v is io n s  
C a sh  G e n e ra te d  F ro m  O p e ra tio n s

P a y m e n t o f  T a x e s  ( N e t  o f  R e fu n d s)
N e t C a sh  F lo w  Froii\/ (u se d  in ) O p e ra tin g  A c tiv itie s  (A )

B . C a s h  F lo w  F ro m  I n v e s tin g  A c tiv itie s  ;
P u rc h a se  o f  F ix e d  A sse ts/ C W IP  
R en ta l In c o m e  
In te re s t in c o m e
N e t C a sh  F lo w  F ro m  I n v e s tm e n t A ctiv itie s  (B)

C . C a s h  F lo w  F ro m  F in a n c in g  A ctiv itie s  :
P ro c e e d s  fro m  S h o r t T e rm  B o rro w in g  
In te re s t a n d  fin a n c e  ch a rg e s

N e t C a sh  F ro m  /  (U se d  In ) F in a n c in g  A c tiv itie s  (C)

N e t In c r e a s e  In  C a s h  O r  C a s h  E q u iv a le n ts  (A + B + C )

C a s h  A n d  C a s h  E q u iv a le n ts  A t T h e  B e g in n in g  O f  T h e  Y e a r  

C a s h  A n d  C a s h  E q u iv a le n ts  A s A t T h e  E n d  O f  T h e  Y ear

1 ,5 2 1 ,8 8 9

2 ,6 9 8 ,0 1 4
1 4 4 ,7 9 2

1 ,7 3 5 ,7 5 3
(1 ,867 )

(30 ,000 )
(6 1 6 ,188 )
(1 5 5 ,071 )

5 ,2 9 7 ,3 2 2

(5 ,0 7 3 ,0 1 0 )
(7 4 9 ,724 )

1 ,9 3 5 ,0 6 1
(5 3 4 ,283 )

8 7 5 ,3 6 6

8 7 5 ,3 6 6

(2 ,9 5 1 ,9 4 5 )
3 0 ,0 0 0

1 ,8 6 7
(2 ,9 2 0 ,0 7 8 )

3 ,3 3 9 ,8 7 5
(1 ,7 3 5 ,7 5 3 )

1 ,6 0 4 ,1 2 2

(44 0 ,5 9 1 )

1 ,8 4 7 ,4 1 6

1 ,4 0 6 ,8 2 5

1 ,5 5 4 ,4 3 6

2 ,7 6 8 ,5 4 3
14 4 ,7 9 2

1 ,2 6 8 ,9 8 6
(7 ,410)

(80 ,400)
(314 ,353)
(842 ,700 )

4 ,4 9 1 ,8 9 3

(2 ,769 ,975 )
(460 ,359)

(3 ,238 ,764 )
2 ,4 0 2 ,2 9 5

4 2 5 ,0 9 0

(LOOO)
42 4 ,0 9 0

(158 ,391 )
8 0 ,400

7 ,410
(70 ,581)

2 ,001 ,781
(1 ,268 ,986 )

7 32 ,795

1 ,0 8 6 ,3 0 5

761,111

1 ,8 4 7 ,4 1 6

C o m p o n e n t o f  ca sh  a n d  c a sh  e q u iv a le n ts  (R e fe r  n o te  15) 

A s p e r  o u r  re p o r t  o f  e v e n  d ate

F o r  D . K o th a ry  &  C o ,
F irm  re g is tr a tio n  N o. 105335VV 
C h a rte re d  A c c o u n ta n ts

F o r  a n d  o n  b e h a lf  o f  th e  B o a rd  o f  D ire c to rs

V ip u l N . C h a u h a n
P a rtn e r
M e m b e rsh ip  N o .: 0 4 7 8 4 6

P la ce  : M u m b a i
D a te  : 2 8 th  A u g u st, 2 0 1 2

D ire c to r D ire c to r D ire c to r



CONTINENTAL CONTROLS LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2012

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION
CON TINEN TA L CO N TRO LS LIM ITED  ("the com pany") is engaged in the m anufacturing o f  Therm al O verload Protectors.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Basis of preparation of financial statements
The financial statem ents have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis o f  accounting in 
accordance w ith  the accounting principles generally  accepted in India (GAAP) and provisions o f  the C om panies A ct 1956, read with 
the C om panies (A ccounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (A ccounting Standard Rules) as well as applicable pronouncem ents o f  the 
Institute o f  C hartered A ccountant o f  India.

b) Use of estimates
The preparation o f  financial statem ents requires m anagem ent to m ake estim ates and assum ptions that affect the reported amounts o f 
assets and liabilities and the disclosure o f  contingent liabilities on the date o f  the financial statem ents. The estim ates and assumptions 
used in the accom panying financial statem ents are based upon m anagem ent’s evaluation o f  the relevant facts and circum stances as o f 
the date o f  the financial statem ents. Actual results could differ from  those estim ates. A ny revision to accounting estim ates is 
recognised prospectively in current and future periods.

c) Revenue recognition
a) Sales are recorded net o f  trade discounts, sales tax/ value added tax, rebates and excise duty. Revenue from  sale o f  products is 
recognised w hen the significant risks and rew ards o f  ow nership o f  the goods have passed to the buyer. Revenue is recognised to the 
extent that it is probable that the econom ic benefits w ill flow to the Com pany and can be reliably m easured.

b) Interest incom e is recognised on tim e proportion basis.

d) Inventories:
Inventories are valued at cost or net realisable value, w hichever is lower. Cost is determ ined on FIFO basis.

e) Investments
Investm ents are classified into non cuirent investm ents and cun'ent investm ents. Investm ents w hich are intended to be held for more 
than one year are classified as non current investm ents and investm ents w hich are intended to be held for less than one year, are 
classified as cument investm ents. N on current investm ents are stated at cost and a provision for dim inution in value o f  non current 
investm ents is m ade only i f  the decline is other than tem porary m  the opinion o fth e  m anagem ent. Current investm ents are valued at 
cost or m arket/fair value w hichever is lower.

f) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asset
The C om pany creates a provision w hen there is present obligation as a result o f  a past event that probably recpiires an outflow o f 
resources and a reliable estim ate can be made o f  the am ount o f  the obligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is m ade w hen there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will 
not, require an outflow  o f  resources. W hen there is a possible obligation or present obligation in respect o f  w hich the likelihood o f  
outflow  o f  resource is rem ote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Provisions arc review ed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estim ate. I f  it is no longer probable that the 
outflow  o f  resources w ould be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statem ents. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if  it i s 
virtually certain that an econom ic benefit w ill arise, the assets and related incom e are recognized in the period in w hich the 
change occurs.

g) Fixed assets and depreciation
i. Fixed assets are stated at cost o f  acquisition and installation less accum ulated depreciation. C ost is inclusive o f  freight, 
duties, levies and any directly attributable cost o f  bringing the assets to their working condition for intended use.

ii. D epreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on Straight L ine M ethod at the rates and in the m anner prescribed in Schedule 
XIV to the Com panies Act, 1956

iii. Fixed assets costing less than Rs 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year o f  purchase.
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iv. Expenses incurred on Project and other charges during construction period are included under preoperative expenditure 
(grouped under Capital W ork in Progress) and are allocated to the cost o f  Fixed Assets on the com m encem ent o f 
com m ercial operations.

h) Impairment of assets
The C om pany assesses at each B alance Sheet date w hether there is any indication that an asset m ay be im paired, i f  any such 
condition exists, the com pany estim ates the recoverable am ount o f  the assets. I f  such recoverable am ount o f  the asset or 
recoverable am ount o f  the cash generating units to w hich the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying 
am ount is reduced to its recoverable am ount. The reduction is treated as an im pairm ent loss and is recognised in the Profit and 
LossA ccount.

I f  at the B alance Sheet date there is an indication that i f  previously assessed im pairm ent loss no longer exists, the recoverable 
am ount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at revised recoverable amount.

i) Foreign currency transactions
a) Transactions denom inated in foreign currency are norm ally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the time o f  

transaction.

b) A ny incom e or expenses on account o f  exchange difference either on settlem ent or on translation is recognised in the Profit 
and Loss account.

c) M onetary item s denom inated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at the year end rates.

d) N on m onetary item s denom inated in foreign currencies are carried at cost, 

j) Retirement benefits

R etirem ent benefits are dealt w ith in the follow ing manner:
(1) C ontribution to Provident Fund and Fam ily Pension Fund are accounted on accm al basis w ith corresponding 

contribution to relevant authorities

(2) Encashm ent o f  leave lying to the credit o f  em ployees is not provided for on actuarial basis. It is accounted on accm al 
basis. Therefore, it is not possible to ascertain the liabi lity at the end o f  the accounting year,

(3) L iabilities in respect o f  gratuity  o f  em ployees are accounted on accm al basis.

k) Taxation
a. C urrent Tax:

Provision for tax is based on the taxable profit for the accounting year after taking into consideration the relevant provisions o f  
the Incom e Tax A ct, 1961.

b. D eferred Tax:
D eferred tax resulting from  tim ing difference betw een accounting and taxable incom e is accounted for using the tax rates and 
law s that are enacted or substantively enacted on the balance sheet date. The deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward 
only to the extent there is a  virtual certainty that the asset w ill be realised in future.

1) Borrowing Cost:
Interest and other costs incurred in connection w ith the borrow ing o f  the funds are charged to revenue on accm al basis except those 
borrow ing costs w hich are directly attributable to the acquisition or constm ction o f  those fixed assets, w hich necessarily take a 
substantial period  o f  tim e to get ready for their intended use. Such costs are capitalized w ith the fixed assets.

m) Earnings per share
T he basic earnings per share is com puted by dividing the net profit / loss attributable to the equity shareholders for the period by the 
w eighted average num ber o f  equity shares outstanding during the reporting period. The num ber o f  shares used in com puting diluted 
earnings per share com prises the w eighted average num ber o f  shares considered for deriving earnings per share, and also the 
w eighted average num ber o f  equity shares, w hich could have been issued on the conversion o f  all dilutive potential shares. In 
com puting dilutive earnings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that reduce profit /  loss per share are included.

n) Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent for the purpose o f  cash flow  statem ent com prised cash at bank and cash in hand and other short term 
investm ent w ith m aturity  o f  three m onths or less
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2012

Particu lars
M arch  31, 2012 M arch 31,2011

Rs Rs

N o te  3: S hare  C ap ita l 

A u th o rised  C ap ita l
91,50,000 (Previous Year 91,50,000) E quity  Shares of Rs.lO each 91,500,000 91,500,000

T ota l 91,500,000 91,500,000

Issu ed , S u b sc rib ed  a n d  P a id  up

44,21,256 (Previous Year 44,21,256) E quity  Shares of Rs.lO each fully p a id  up 44,212,560 44,212,560

T ota l 44,212,560 44,212,560

N ote:

1. D e ta ils  o f sh ares  h e ld  b y  each sh a reh o ld e r h o ld in g  m ore th a n  5% shares:

A s at 31 March, 2012 As at 31 March, 2011

Class o f shares /  N am e of shareholder Num ber of 
shares held

% hold ing  in  
that class of 

shares

N um ber of 
shares held

% hold ing  in  
that class of 

shares
E q u ity  shares w ith  v o t in e  r ig h ts  

N a v in  G  T h a k k a r 360,119 8.15% 360,119 8.15%

S aro jben N  T h a k k a r 240,253 5.43% 240,253 5.43%

N a ra y a n i F inance L im ite d 397,125 8.98% 397,125 8.98%



CONTINENTAL CONTROLS LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2012

P articu lars
M a rch  31 , 201 2 M a rch  31 , 2011

Ks Ks
N o te  4 : R e s e rv e s  a n d  S u rp lu s

C a p ita l re se rv e 1 1 ,0 5 5 ,2 3 6 11 ,055 ,236

S u rp lu s  /  (D eficit) in  S ta te m e n t o f  P ro fit a n d  L o ss
O p e n in g  b a la n ce
A d d : P ro fit  / (L oss) fo r th e y ear

(2 ,477 ,825 )
2 ,1 6 0 ,4 7 5

(4 ,373 ,639)
1 ,895 ,814

C lo s in g  b a la n ce (317 ,350) (2 ,477 ,825)

T o ta l 10 ,7 3 7 ,8 8 6 8 ,577 ,411

N o te  5 : D e fe rre d  ta x  (liab ility ) /  asse t

T a x  e ffe c t o f  ite m s c o n s titu tin e  d e fe rre d  ta x  liab ilitv
O n  d iffe re n ce  b e tw e e n  b o o k  b a la n ce  an d  tax b a la n ce  o f  fixed  assets

6 ,4 3 7  063 2 ,7 8 6 ,4 6 6

T a x  e ffe c t o f  ite m s  c o n s titu tin e  d e fe rre d  ta x  asse ts
U n a b so rb e d  d e p rec ia tio n  ca rrie d  fo rw a rd  an d  b ro u g h t fo rw ard  
b u sin e ss  lo sses

4 ,2 8 9 ,1 8 2 -

N e t d e fe rre d  ta x  (lia b ility ) /  a sse t 2 ,1 4 7 ,8 8 0 2 ,786 ,466
N o te : T h e  C o m n a n v  h as  re co e n ise d  d e ferred  ta x  a sse t o n  u n a b so rb e d  
d e p re c ia tio n  an d  b ro u g h t fo rw a rd  b u sin e ss  lo sses  b a se d  o n  th e 
M a n a g e m e n t's  e s tim a te s  o f  fu tu re  p ro fits  co n s id e rin g  th e  n o n - 
ca n ce lla b le  c u s to m e r  o rd e rs  re ce iv e d  b y  th e  C o m p an y .

N o te  5: O th e r  lo n g -te rm  lia b ilitie s

P a y a b le s  o n  p u rch a se  o f  fix ed  assets  
S e cu rity  d e p o sits  re ce iv e d

1 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 0
2 5 ,0 0 0

1 ,772 ,588

T o ta l 1 ,5 2 5 ,0 0 0 1 ,772 ,588

N o te  7: S h o rt-te rm  b o rro w in g s

S e cu re d
C a sh  C re d it fro m  B a n k  
(S e cu re d  a g a in st s to c k  a n d  d eb to rs)

9 ,9 9 9 ,5 0 0 7 ,088 ,915

U n se cu re d
F ro m  R e la te d  P a rties  
F ro m  D ire c to rs  
(R e fe r  to  N o te  27)

4 3 1 ,5 6 0
1 6 9 ,7 2 4 1 71 ,994

T o ta l 1 0 ,6 0 0 ,7 8 4 7 ,260 ,909

N o te  8 : O th e r  c u rre n t lia b ilitie s

S ta tu to ry  L ia b ilities  
A d v a n ce s  fro m  cu sto m e rs  
P ro v is io n  fo r  E x p en ses

2 5 7 ,8 2 6
1 2 8 ,9 3 2
285 ,3 1 2

1 43 ,010

T o ta l 672 ,0 7 0 1 43 ,010
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CONTINENTAL CONTROLS LIMITED

C O N T IN E N T A L  C O N T R O L S  L IM IT E D
Notes to the financial statem ents for the year ended M arch 31, 2012

Particulars
M arch 31, 2012 M arch 31, 2011

Rs Rs
Note 10: Non current investm ents 

Unquoted Investm ents:
1,710 (P.Y. 1,710) Equity shares of Ahmedabad Co-Operative Bank 
Limited of Rs 10 each fully paid up

Share application monev pendine allotm ent in followine:

17,100

350.000
325.000
900.000

17,100

350.000
325.000
900.000

PAN Drugs Limited 
Niyati Limited
Rushabh Techno Tubes Limited

Total 1,592,100 1,592,100

Note 11: Long-term  loans and advances

Capital advances 
Security deposits
Loans and advances to related parties (Refer Note 27) 
Loans and advances to other parties

10,380,074
418,811

3,523,259 ,

11,109,120 
436,306 

1 2,760,650 
2,378,566

Total 14,322,144 16,684,642

N ote 12 O ther non-current assets

Prelim inary Expenses (to the extent not written off) 1,182,273 1,327,065

Total 1,182,273 1,327,065

Note 13: Inventories
(As certified by the Management)

(a) Raw materials
(b) W ork-in-progress
(c) Finished goods
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

10,454,121
524,749

63,731

9,658,893
311,920
322,065

Total 11,042,602 10,292,878

Note 14: Trade receivables

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 
Others
(The bifercation of six months has been made at

1,780,072
11,788,469

1,318,017
7,545,209

Total 13,568,541 8,863,226

Note 15 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand 
Balances w ith Banks:
In Current 
In Deposit

1,203,555

44,403
158,867

1,791,880

36,342
19,194

Total 1,406,825 1,847,416
O f the above, the balances that m eet the definition of Cash and cash 
equivalents as per A S 3 Cash F low  S tatem en ts  is

1,406,825 1,847,416

Note 16: Short Term  Loans and Advances
Advance to suppliers
Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good 
Advance Tax & Tax Deducted at source 
Balances w ith government authorities

569,254
56,403

170,700
503,014

220,351
813,537

Total 1,299,372 1,033,888
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2012

P articu lars
2011  -  201 2 2 0 1 0  - 2011

Rs Rs

N o te  17 : R e v e n u e  fro m  o p era tio n s

S ale  o f  p ro d u cts  
L e ss  : E x cise  d u ty  
N e t S ale  o f  p ro d u ct

D E P B  C la im  re ce iv ed

3 4 ,0 3 4 ,3 4 0
2 ,259 ,191

35 ,480 ,881
2 ,449 ,785

3 1 ,7 7 5 ,1 4 9 33 ,0 3 1 ,0 9 6

2 24 ,416 4 72 ,114

G ra n d  T o ta l 3 1 ,9 9 9 ,5 6 5 33 ,503 ,210

N o te  1 8 : O th e r In co m e s

In tere st o n  F ix ed  D e p o sit w ith  B an k
N e t gain  o n  fo re ig n  cu rren cy  tra n sa ctio n s an d  tran s la tio n
R en t In co m e
In su ra n ce  c la im  rece iv ed
S u n d ry  B a lan ces  w ritte n  b a ck

1 ,867
6 1 6 ,1 8 8

30 ,000

155 ,071

7,410
314 ,353

80 ,400
8,139

842 ,700

T o ta l 8 03 ,126 1 ,253 ,003

N o te  19 : C o st o f  m a te ria l co n su m e d

O p e n in g  sto ck  o f raw  m ateria ls
A d d : P u rch a ses  o f raw  m a teria ls  an d  p a ck in g  m ateria ls  
L ess : C lo s in g  o f raw  m ateria ls

9 ,6 5 8 ,8 9 3
16 ,330 ,218
1 0 ,454 ,121

9 ,393 ,472
16 ,219 ,391

9 ,658 ,893

T o ta l 1 5 ,5 3 4 ,9 9 0 15 ,953 ,970

C h an g es  in  in v e n to rie s  o f  fin ish e d  g o o d s  an d  w o rk  in  p ro g ress

O p e n in g  sto ck  o f F in ish e d  g o o d s an d  w o rk  in p ro g ress  
Less: C lo sin g  sto ck  o f F in ish e d  g o o d s and w o rk  in p ro g ress

633 ,985
588 ,481

4 39 ,047
6 33 ,985

N e t ch an g e 4 5 ,5 0 4 (194,938)

G ra n d  T otal 1 5 ,580 ,494 1 5 ,7 5 9 ,0 3 2

N o te  20 : M a n u fa c tu rin g  /  O p e ra tin g  E xp en ses

E le ctric ity  E x p en ses  
L a b o u r C h arg es 
A g e n cy  C h arg es 
S e cu rity  C h arg e s 
T ra n sp o rt C h arg es 
O ctro i C h arg es

1 ,2 0 2 ,5 8 0
1 ,1 6 1 ,4 2 1

9 1 ,090
1 97 ,224

81 ,841
9,069

917 ,670
1 ,413 ,469

302 ,404
51 ,500
88 ,330

T otal 2 ,7 4 3 ,2 2 4 2 ,773 ,373

N o te  21 : E m p lo y e e  B e n e fit E xp en ses

S a la ry , b o n u s an d  a llo w a n ce s
C 'on tribu lion  to p ro v id en t fu nd  and o th er fu nd s
E m p io v ee  >>'elfare an d  o th er a m en ities

3 ,697 ,203
19 6 ,6 9 7
1 01 ,360

4 ,4 1 0 ,6 4 2
2 54 ,587
1 24 ,777

T otal 3 ,9 9 5 ,2 6 0 4 ,7 9 0 ,0 0 6  1
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2012

P a rtic u la rs
2011 - 2012 2010 - 2011

Rs Rs

N o te  22: F in an ce  C o st

In te res t ex p en se  on:

(i) S ta tu to ry  D ues 32,850 613
(ii) C ash  C red it facility  w ith  b an k 1,378,257 803,136

C red it C ard  finance  charges 103,416 36,402

B ank C harges ;;21,230 428,835

T o ta l 1,735,753 1,2!'i8,Q8fci

N o te  23: O th e r  E x p en ses

R ent 60,000 60,000

R ates a n d  taxes 227,075 30,888

In su ran ce 46,587 58,851

A d v e rtise m e n t an d  b u sin ess  p ro m o tio n 1,241,071 794,232

P o stag e  a n d  co u rie r charges 523,399 1,490,021

T e lep h o n e  an d  in te rn e t charges 274,582 307,995

T ravelling , conveyance  and  m o to r car expenses 780,279 1,421,679

P rin tin tr an d  s ta tio n e ryO 111,302 2b5,836

A u d ito r 's  R em u n e ra tio n

For S ta tu to ry  A u d it 45,000 45,000

F or Tax A u d it 10,000 10,000

For Incom e la x  M atte r 5,000 5,000

For Service i ax 6,180 6,180

L egal an d  P ro fessio n a l charges 472,221 567,541

M em b ersh ip  a n d  su b sc rip tio n 33,228 40,080

R epairs a n d  m a in ten an ce  - o th e rs 378,600 317,879

P re lim in a ry  E xpense  w rit te n  off 144,792 144,792

O th e r  a d m in is tra tio n  expenses 168,741 275,862

T o ta l 4,528,057 5,841,837
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2012 

N o te  24: C o n tin g e n t  L ia b ili tie s  a n d  C o m m itm e n ts

P a r tic u la rs M a rc h  31, 2012 M a rc h  31,2011

C o n tin g e n t  L ia b i l i t ie s
In co m e  tax  m a tte rs  n o t a ck n o w lec^ ed  as d eb t 1,192,911 -

T o ta l 1,192,911 -

N o te  25; F o re ig n  c u rre n c y  tra n sa c tio n : 

E x p e n d itu re  in  fo r e ig n  cu rren cy :

P a r tic u la rs M a rc h  31, 2012 M arch  31,2011

Im p o rt o f G o o d s 6,477,468 9,465,426

T o ta l 6,477,468 9,465,426

In c o m e  in  fo r e ig n  cu rren cy :

P a rtic u la rs M arch  31, 2012 M arch  31,2011

Sales o f G o o d s 10,322,160 10,233,038

T o ta l 10,322,160 10,233,038

N o te  26: S e g m e n t In fo rm a tio n  fo r th e  y e a r e n d e d  M arch  31, 2012

A s th e  C o m p an y  is en g a g e d  o n ly  in  one  b u sin e ss  seg m en t i.e. M a n u fa c tu rin g  of E lectrical goo d s an d  th e re  are  no 
g eo g rap h ica l seg m en ts , th e  B alance S heet as a t M arch  31, 2012 an d  th e  P ro fit a n d  Loss A ccoun t for the  y ear en d ed  
M arch  31, 2012 p e rta in  to  one  b u sin ess  seg m en t an d  re la te d  ac tiv ities as p e r  A cco u n tin g  S ta n d a rd  (AS) 17 on 
"S eg m en t R ep o rtin g " .

N o te  27: R e la te d  p a r ty  tra n sa c tio n s

A s p e r  A c c o u n tin g  S ta n d a rd  18, th e  d is c lo su re s  o f tra n sa c tio n s  w ith  th e  re la te d  p a r t ie s  a re  g iv e n  b e lo w  

N o te  27.1: R e la tio n sh ip s  d u r in g  th e  y ear

Sr N o N a m e  o f  th e  R e la te d  P a rty R e la t io n sh ip

1 N a v in  G  T h ak k a r (M an ag in g  D irector)

K ey M a n ag em en t P e rso n n e l

2 S am ir N  T h ak k ar

3 A m it N  T h ak k ar

4 P ra d e e p  C G ag lan i

5 H a rish  S T hak k ar

6 K anaiya la l S T hakkar

7 DM S G rap h ic  & C o m p o n e n t E n te rp rise s  o v e r w h ic h  K ey 
M an ag em en t P e rso n n e l a re  ab le  to  

exercise  s ig n fican t in fluence
8 S liree K rish n a  C o n tro ls  P riv a te  L im ited

9 N ew  K rishna  M eta i A rts  (P a rtn e rsh ip  Firm )



CONTINENTAL CONTROLS LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2012

Note 27.2: Related party transactions 

Transactions w ith related parties during the y ear:
Previous Year’s Figures are given in brackets

Sr No Particulars

2011 -2012
Key Manaerial 

Personnel
Significant 

Influence is 
excercised by 

KMP

1 Purchase of fixed assets
DMS Graphic & Com ponent 2,760,000

' ■ (■■)
2 Rent Expenses

N ew Krishna Metal Arts 60,000
(60,000)

3 Conveyance Expense
Pradeep C. Gaglani 72,000

(6,000)

4 Director's Remmuneration
N avin G Thakkar 120,000

(120,000)

Amit N  Thakkar 180,000
(180,000)

5 Loans and advances payable
Am it N  Thakkar 69,724

(115,863)
N avin G Thakkar 100,000

(56,131)

New Krishna M etal Arts 90,000
/ 1

Shree Krishna Controls Private Limited
lO

341,560
/ \

6 Loans and advances receivable
{-)

DMS Graphic & Com ponent (-)
(2,760,650)

Note 28: Earnings per share

Particulars M arch 31, 2012 M arch 31, 2011

N et profit after tax as per statement of profit and loss

W eighted average num ber of equity shares outstanding during the year 

Nomina] value per equity share 

Basic and diluted earnings per share

2,160,475

4,421,256

10

0.49

1,895,814

4,421,256

10

0,43

Note 29: CIF value of imports (as certified by management)

Particulars March 31,2012 March 31, 2011
Raw Material 6,799,058 10,120,335

Total 6,799,058 10,120,335

Note 30: Impmrfeed and Indi^feneus Raw ^misumptinn:

Parikulars March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011

Raw Materials and Components
Imported
Indeginious

In Rs. % in  Rs. %
6,799,058 43,77 9,465,426 65.37
8,735,931 56.23 5,014,783 34.63



Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2012

Note 31: Raw material consumption details

Particulars
Consumption

2011-12 2010-11

Bimetal Strips 853,028 1,875,505

CRCA Coils 458,231 546,121

B Stage DMD 492,828 595,979

Insulated Wire 1,439,649 2,737,829

M oving Contact 3,454,481 1,720,039

Copper Strip 2,113,496 1,375,374

S S Patti /  S S Patta 2,180,090 404,201

Others 4,543,187 6,698,922

Total 15,534,990 15,953,970

Note 32: Balances of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Deposits, Loans and  Advances are subjected to reconciliation and confirmation, necessary 
adjustm ent if required, will be m ade after reconciliation. The m anagem ent does not expect any material difference affecting the current year's financial 
statements.

Note 33: In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief all the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have value on realisation 
at least of an am ount at which they are stated in Balance Sheet.

Note 34: Liability In respect of gratuity and leave encashm ent are accounted on cash basis w hich is not in conformity w ith Accounting Standard (AS)15 
(Revised 2005) on Employee Benefits as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India, which requires that gratuity and Leave Encashment 
Liabilities be accounted for on actuarial basis.

Note 35: The Com pany has not received intimation from most of the suppliers regarding the status under the Micro, Small and M edium Enterprise 
Developm ent Act, 2006, and hence disclosure requirem ents in this regard as per schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956 is not being provided.

Note 36: Previous Year figures
Figures of previous year are regrouped, rearranged and reclassified w herever necessary to correspond to figures of the current year

As per our report of even date

For D. Kothary & Co.
Firm registration No. 105335W 
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vipul N. Chauhan
Partner
M embership No.; 047846

Director Director Director

P lace : M umbai
Date : 28th A ugust, 2012
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Registered Office Gala No. 202, Krishna House, Shailesh Udyog Nagar, Opp. Nicholas Garage, 
Sativali Road, Waliv, Vasai (East), Thane -401208.

I 
I 
I 
I

I PROXY FORM
I 
I 
I 
I 
I

I I/We
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I

j ..................... as my/our proxy to vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the
I
I

GARDENS, MALJIPADA, OPP. CROWN PETROL PUMP, AHEMDABAD HIGHWAY, TALUKA VASAI (EAST) DIST.

Folio No.

being a member/members of the above company, hereby appoint
.o f ...................
. or failing him

of 
rox

17* ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on 29* September , 2012 at 2.00 p.m. KRISHNA 
GARDENS, MALJIPADA, OPP. CROWN PE 
THANE - 401210 and at adjournment thereof.

Signed this................................................. day o f ..............................................2012.

Signature

NOTE: Proxy Forms must reach the Company's Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the Meeting.

------------------------ 3 ^ ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------3 ^ -----

I CONTINENTAL CONTROLS LIMITED
I Registered Office Gala No. 202, Krishna House, Shailesh Udyog Nagar, Opp. Nicholas Garage,
j Sativali Road, Waliv, Vasai (East), Thane -  401208.
I To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall

! ATTENDANCE SLIP
I

j Name of the attending Member (In Block Letters)................................................................................................................
I
j
i Folio No....
j Name of Proxy (In Block Letters):.....  ...........................................................
i 
I

!
I 
I
i

(To be filled in if the Proxy attends instead ofthe Members)
No. of Shares held.....................................................................

I hereby record my presence at the 17* ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on 29* September, 
2012 at 2.00 p.m. at KRISHNA GARDENS, MALJIPADA, OPP. CROWN PETROL PUMP, AHEMDABAD HIGHWAY, 
TALUKA VASAI (EAST) DIST. THANE -401210 and at adjournment thereof.

) Member's / Proxy's Signature
I (To be signed at the time of handing over this slip)
I

! NOTE: PLEASE BRING YOUR COPY OF THE NOTICE TO THE MEETING HALL



IF UNDELIVERED, PLEASE RETURN TO :

CONTINENTAL CONTROLS LIMITED
R egistered  O ffice  ;

Gala No.202, Krishna House, Shailesh Udhyog Nagar, 0pp. Nicholas Garage, 
Sativali Road, Waliv, Vasai (East), Dist. Thane - 401208.


